
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1966 CHRIS CRAFT CAVALIER 27’ 
 
1966 CHRIS CRAFT CAVALIER 27’.  Owner says:  “I used
to restore old wooden boats for a living for almost 20 years,
but I pretty much moved on from that trade.  My boat is about
85% restored.  I have a brand new engine for it, not installed.
It’s the correct engine with mounts and attached reverse gear.
It’s a very easy installation.  She’s very solid, no rot, and very
well appointed.  I would like to get $10K for it.”  Ocean City,
MD.  Contact Neil at or gronsbell@comcast.net or 410-213-
1208 
 

   
 

1937 MATTHEWS ABANDONED 
-----Original Message----- 
From: MBShipyard 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 12:27 PM 
To: davidirving@boneyardboats.com 
Subject: 1937 Matthews 
 
Dear Mr. Irving:  We are a boatyard in Port Washington, New
York.  As is the usual story with these beautiful old boats that
have been let to fall into disrepair, a 1937 43 foot Matthews
was abandoned and subsequently liened by ourselves.  She
has been in our yard for about four years now and we would
love to see her go to a good home.  Your predecessor, Ginger
is familiar with the boat.  Please advise as to how we can get
the word out to your subscribers so that we will not be forced
to do her in for the space. 
  
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
  
Nan B,  Manhasset Bay Shipyard 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: MBShipyard 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 12:03 PM 
To: davidirving@boneyardboats.com 
Subject: Re: 1937 Matthews 
 
David, thank you for your help with the Matthews.  …a fellow
came in and fell in love with it.  He has taken it upstate to his
home and hopes to be able to complete refurbishing her in
three years. 
 
Keep up the good work. 
 

Nan, Manhasset Bay Shipyard 

 

1939 JOHN ALDEN CUTTER 41’.  Wooden hull vessel
named PRIMROSE.  Yanmar diesel inboard visible under the
ladder/stairs in the photo below.  Asking price unknown by
Bone Yard Boats.  Contact Urban at 516-609-8385 or email
Whitedogs42@aol.com 
 

1939 JOHN ALDEN CUTTER 41’ – PRIMROSE INTERIOR 
 

   
 

 
1969 CHRIS CRAFT CONSTELLATION 31’ – HELM 

 

1969 CHRIS CRAFT CONSTELLATION 31’.  According to
Jim:  “This is a 4 Seas model, 31'X 11'4" beam with lapstrake
construction. She is powered by twin 327 Thermocons that
have no more than 280 hours since re-build. This boat has
been well kept and is very clean inside and out. She can be
launched where she is and used this season! Owner must sell.
All documentations, recent survey and a new topper included.
Make an offer.”  Contact Jim at Innerbay Boats Ltd at (519)
875-3338 or jfhammond@kwic.com  Langton, ON, Canada © Bone Yard Boats™                     Fall 2007
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